[bookmark: _GoBack]To: [Name of Person who sent you Notice or Name of Person in Charge of Child Support Agency if no name was given]

From:[YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS]

THE UNDERSIGNED IS NOT DOMICILED IN THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA AND THEREBY NOT AN EMPLOYEE OF THE UNITED STATES UNIFORMED FORCES AND FEDERAL GOVERNMENT AND THEREBY NOT SUBJECTED TO WAGES SEIZED BY INCOME WITHHOLDING ORDER UNDER “Executive Order No. 12953 Actions Required of all Executive Agencies To Facilitate Payment of Child Support” AND 42 USC SECTION (A)(1)(b) AND THEREFORE THIS CHILD SUPPORT AGENCY MUST IMMEDIATELY CEASE AND DESIST EFFORTS OF SENDING INCOME WITHHOLDING ORDERS TO THE UNDERSIGNED EMPLOYER AND BANKING INSTITUTION 

[TYPE IN YOUR NAME AND REMOVE BRACKETS] is not employed by the UNITED STATES as a member of the Armed Uniformed Forces and not employed by a federal agency within the geographical area of District of Columbia and therefore I am not to be subjected to income withholding under 42 USC Section 666 (A)(1)(b) and 42 USC §659 Consent by United States to income withholding, garnishment, and similar proceedings for enforcement of child support and alimony obligations.
Because the undersigned is not employed by the United States, he is not subjected to income withholding orders under the jurisdiction of 42 USC Section 666(A)(1)(b).
Income Withholding Orders sent to an employer that is not the United States or Federal Government is a violation of 42 USC Section 659 and Executive Order No. 12953 Actions Required of all Executive Agencies To Facilitate Payment of Child Support.
The child support agency receiving this Cease and Desist is a separate unit established under 42 USC Section 654(3) but is not within the geographical location of the State defined as District of Columbia and therefore is not within the federal jurisdiction to lawfully establish and enforce child support under Title IV-D of 42 USC Sections 651-669(b).
Furthermore, this child support agency sending income withholding to seize the income or wages of the undersigned is not above the law and after being given notice of violating U.S. Code 42 USC section 666(A)(1)(b) and Executive Order 12953, the employees of this child support agency is in willful violation of federal laws and can be held liable for punitive damages without the presumption of 11th amendment sovereign immunity.
EMPLOYEES WHO WILLFULLY ACT UNDER COLOR OF FEDERAL AUTHORITY AND VIOLATE FEDERAL LAWS AND CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS OF A STATE-CITIZEN CAUSING INJURY CAN BE HELD LIABLE IN COURT FOR MONEY DAMAGES WITHOUT 11TH AMENDMENT SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY  
It is an adjudicated fact by the Supreme Court of the United States Bivens v. Six Unknown Fed. Narcotics Agents, 403 US 388( 1971) that violation of constitutional rights by agents acting under color of law can be liable for damages. “Bivens is a judicially created doctrine that allows a plaintiff to bring a cause of action for money damages against agents acting under the color of federal authority who cause injury by violating the plaintiff's constitutional rights.”States Bivens v. Six Unknown Fed. Narcotics Agents, 403 US 388( 1971)  
THE UNDERSIGNED IS CLAIMING NON-ASSUMPSIT AND DEMANDING PROOF OF A PROMISSORY NOTE THAT REQUIRES REPAYMENT OF A LOAN AND WITHOUT EVIDENCE OF A PROMISSORY NOTE THE UNDERSIGNED CANNOT BE LEGALLY IN DEFAULT FOR NONPERFORMANCE
The undersigned is not consenting to participate by attending a Title IV-D child support proceeding.
The undersigned is demanding proof of evidence of a Promissory Note or he cannot be in default without proof of a Promissory Note and therefore the undersigned is claiming Non-Assumpsit and requires proof of a contract or agreement.
Failure to provide proof of a loan agreement with promissory note for repayment of a loan is proof the undersigned cannot be accused or held in default because there is no proof of a debt or proof of a loan agreement.

  _____________________________________
   [type your name and address]

                                                
